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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 5:22 PM

To: 'survey@kkimhin.com.sg'; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: GY 9130J / TP / GAI / DOA: 12/10/2017 FINALISATION

Dear Meng Huat, 

 

Confirm on the lump sum figure at $4200, 7 working days. 

 

Please submit your relevant documents to Great America. 

 

Thank you 

 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Denise Tay | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: survey@kkimhin.com.sg <survey@kkimhin.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 5:12 PM 

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: GY 9130J / TP / GAI / DOA: 12/10/2017 FINALISATION 

 

Hi All, 

 

Enclosed your attention. 

Lump Sum=$4,200.00 

7 working day. 

Thank you. 

 

Regard 

Meng Huat 

K.Kim Hin Auto 

 

From: Simon <simon@kkimhin.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2019 10:15 AM 

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; survey@kkimhin.com.sg 

Cc: sandrakhong@gmail.com 

Subject: Re: GY 9130J / TP / GAI / DOA: 12/10/2017 

 

I am finding the file 

 

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)  
Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2019 9:30 AM 

To: Simon ; survey@kkimhin.com.sg  

Cc: sandrakhong@gmail.com  
Subject: RE: GY 9130J / TP / GAI / DOA: 12/10/2017 
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Dear Simon, 

 

Liability check with great America. 

 

How about finalize?  

 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2019 9:30 AM 

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; survey@kkimhin.com.sg 

Cc: sandrakhong@gmail.com 

Subject: Re: GY 9130J / TP / GAI / DOA: 12/10/2017 

 

Can I check the liability? 

  

Regards 

Simon 

 
From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2019 8:56 AM 

To: Simon ; survey@kkimhin.com.sg  
Cc: sandrakhong@gmail.com  

Subject: RE: GY 9130J / TP / GAI / DOA: 12/10/2017 

 

Dear Simon, 

 

Any update? If cannot find the file I will submit my report accordingly without finalize. 

 

Great America Insurance is chasing 
 

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

Sent: Thursday, 28 February 2019 1:37 PM 

To: 'Simon' <simon@kkimhin.com.sg>; 'survey@kkimhin.com.sg' <survey@kkimhin.com.sg> 

Cc: 'sandrakhong@gmail.com' <sandrakhong@gmail.com> 

Subject: RE: GY 9130J / TP / GAI / DOA: 12/10/2017 

 

Dear Simon, 

 

How is the file search??? Insurance changing for update 
 

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

Sent: Wednesday, 23 January 2019 8:37 AM 

To: 'Simon' <simon@kkimhin.com.sg>; survey@kkimhin.com.sg 

Cc: sandrakhong@gmail.com 

Subject: RE: GY 9130J / TP / GAI / DOA: 12/10/2017 

 

Dear Simon, 

 

Thank you. Update after u have searched 
 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 22 January 2019 6:52 PM 

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; survey@kkimhin.com.sg 

Cc: sandrakhong@gmail.com 

Subject: Re: GY 9130J / TP / GAI / DOA: 12/10/2017 

 

I CANNOT FIND THE FILE. I AM SEARCHING. 

 
From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 11:00 AM 

To: survey@kkimhin.com.sg ; Simon  
Cc: sandrakhong@gmail.com  

Subject: RE: GY 9130J / TP / GAI / DOA: 12/10/2017 

 

Dear All, 

 

Anybody can help me on the finalization? I’ve been waiting so long… 2017 case 
 

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

Sent: Friday, 18 January 2019 10:05 AM 

To: 'survey@kkimhin.com.sg' <survey@kkimhin.com.sg>; 'Simon' <simon@kkimhin.com.sg> 

Cc: 'sandrakhong@gmail.com' <sandrakhong@gmail.com> 

Subject: RE: GY 9130J / TP / GAI / DOA: 12/10/2017 

 

Dear All, 
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Please confirm if there is finalization, it’s been so long 
 

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

Sent: Friday, 4 January 2019 9:03 AM 

To: 'survey@kkimhin.com.sg' <survey@kkimhin.com.sg>; 'Simon' <simon@kkimhin.com.sg> 

Cc: 'sandrakhong@gmail.com' <sandrakhong@gmail.com> 

Subject: RE: GY 9130J / TP / GAI / DOA: 12/10/2017 

Importance: High 

 

Dear All, 

 

Finalization please. 2017 case le 
 

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

Sent: Friday, 21 December 2018 5:10 PM 

To: 'survey@kkimhin.com.sg' <survey@kkimhin.com.sg>; 'Simon' <simon@kkimhin.com.sg> 

Cc: 'sandrakhong@gmail.com' <sandrakhong@gmail.com> 

Subject: RE: GY 9130J / TP / GAI / DOA: 12/10/2017 

 

Dear all, 

 

Any finalization. This is 2017 case. Please help me 
 

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

Sent: Monday, 3 December 2018 9:44 AM 

To: 'survey@kkimhin.com.sg' <survey@kkimhin.com.sg>; 'Simon' <simon@kkimhin.com.sg> 

Cc: 'sandrakhong@gmail.com' <sandrakhong@gmail.com> 

Subject: RE: GY 9130J / TP / GAI / DOA: 12/10/2017 

 

Dear All, 

 

Finalization done? 
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

Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 1:57 PM 

To: 'survey@kkimhin.com.sg' <survey@kkimhin.com.sg> 

Cc: 'sandrakhong@gmail.com' <sandrakhong@gmail.com> 

Subject: RE: GY 9130J / TP / GAI / DOA: 12/10/2017 

 

Dear all, 

 

Anybody can update me on the status please? Still claiming? 
 

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

Sent: Monday, 22 October 2018 2:37 PM 

To: 'survey@kkimhin.com.sg' <survey@kkimhin.com.sg> 

Cc: 'sandrakhong@gmail.com' <sandrakhong@gmail.com> 

Subject: RE: GY 9130J / TP / GAI / DOA: 12/10/2017 

 

Dear Meng Huat, 

 

Would like to check on the status of this case… 

 

2017 case 
 

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

Sent: Friday, 7 September 2018 9:13 AM 

To: survey@kkimhin.com.sg 

Cc: sandrakhong@gmail.com 

Subject: GY 9130J / TP / GAI / DOA: 12/10/2017 

 

Dear Meng Huat, 

 

Please check if vehicle has sent in for repair. 
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

 


